Program Guidance 202.80 Early Learning Coalition Annual Report Attachment A – ELC Annual Report Template





# ANNUAL REPORT

# FY 2022-2023

The mission of the Early Learning Coalition of Orange County is to provide every child with equal access to high quality early learning programs by supporting those who help children grow and develop.

Our vision is for every child in Orange County to enter kindergarten with the foundation necessary to reach their full potential.

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

### Contents

Evaluation of Direct Enhancement Services	2
ComprehEnsive Consumer Education	2
Provider Financial Suppoerts	3
Training and Technical Assistance	4
Quality Activities for Infant and Toddler Care	8
Monitoring	1
Inclusion	1
Data Summary	3
Children Served in School Readiness	3
Child Disenrollment	6
Provider Type	7
School Readiness Provider Revocation	7
Voluntary prekindergarten Provider Revocation	8
Children Served by Provider	8
Fiscal Summary	25
Program Funds (REVENUES)	25
Details of Expenditures by Fund Source	25
Coalition Staff and Related Expenditures	25

### **EVALUATION OF DIRECT ENHANCEMENT SERVICES** Evaluation of Direct Enhancement Services

#### **COMPREHENSIVE CONSUMER EDUCATION**

Describe how the Coalition coordinated resource and referral programs specifically related to the provision of comprehensive consumer education to parents and the public regarding participation in the school readiness program and parental choice.

Our team of Family Engagement Specialists help families navigate their choices by providing customized referrals to legally operating Orange County child care providers, information on state licensing requirements, and resources for paying for child care, in addition to other community referrals. The team processed 11,938 waitlist applications for families seeking enrollment into the School Readiness (SR) program. 100% of CCR&R calls/requests received follow-up with requested information within two (2) business days of the request, in the format requested by the individual. Additionally, 100% of parents requesting child care referrals will receive a list with a minimum of six (6) written referrals, unless fewer than six (6) providers met their criteria. The impact of COVID-19 left an indelible mark on families, providers, and the community in 2020/21 and 2021/22. Families continued to navigate through life with the pandemic in the rearview mirror in 2022/23, as consultations with families increasing by 8.8% and requests for child care referrals increasing 40% over 2021/22. 4C's computer lab was open and available for families to utilize to apply for SR, VPK, or complete a recertification. A total of 2,858 computer lab appointments were made between 7/1/22 - 6/30/23.

For the convenience of families, we offer the following access points, available on-line 24/7:

- On-line interactive provider map.
- Links to Department of Children and Families (DCF) inspection reports and consumer education materials for selecting quality care.
- On-line request forms for provider transfers or break-in-service.
- Website link for families with information regarding the VPK Readiness Rate and search of individual provider's rates.

The CCR&R team traveled the county to attend a total of 32 community events, an increase of 78% over 2021/22 and far exceeding the requirement to participate in a minimum of ten events. A total of 1,621 contacts were made. Below is a sampling of outreach/awareness events:

- Englewood Kidz Zone Back to School Fair
- Family Promise Back to School Fair
- Fairytale Day at the Orlando Science Center
- Children's Safety Village Trunk or Treat
- Community Resource Fair, Conway Middle School
- Books Balls and Blocks, East Orange Community Center

- EVALUATION OF DIRECT ENHANCEMENT SERVICES
  - JOBS Partnership Community Resource Fair, UCF Downtown
  - Parramore Mental Health Fair, Grand Ave Neighborhood Center
  - HFUW Community Baby Shower
  - OCPS Parent Academy, Boone High School
  - OCPS Teen Parent Program (virtual presentation)
  - OCPS Parent Academy, Evans High School
  - OCPS School Registration, Hope Center, Apopka
  - OCPS School Registration, Washington Shores Elementary

#### **PROVIDER FINANCIAL SUPPOERTS**

Provide a list of grants, awards, or bonuses offered to school readiness program providers to assist them in meeting applicable state requirements for child care performance standards, implementing developmentally appropriate curricula and related classroom resources that support curricula, providing literacy supports, and providing professional development.

Include the qualifying criteria to receive financial supports and related monitoring activities to verify appropriate use of support.

**1. Florida Family Childcare Home Association (FFCCHA):** ELCOC distributed twenty-six scholarships for family childcare providers to attend The Florida Family Childcare Home Association Annual Conference. Providers were also awarded additional funds for Continuing Education Units (CEUS) to maintain their credentials and full memberships.

**Qualifying Criteria:** Providers needed to be an FCCH operator or work for an FCCH as staff, be in good standing with the ELC, attend designated workshops, complete CEU Evaluation, and volunteer one day during the conference.

#### 2. Child Development Associate (CDA) National Credential Program: The ELC

provided financial support in two ways:

- Individual Scholarships:
  - All courses were provided free of charge.
  - $\circ$   $\;$  Final exam and observation were covered by the ELC.
- **Teacher Incentives**: Financial incentives were provided to participating teachers after being awarded their Child Development Associate (CDA) National Credential.
- **Qualifying Criteria**: Participating teachers needed to provide the following documentation:
  - Proof of employment (the teacher needed to be employed in the early childhood industry, working at a center contracted by the ELC Orange County).

- Proof of having completed the DCF 45 Hours.
  - A valid High School Diploma or GED. If the participating teacher's diploma was from a foreign country, the diploma was evaluated by an approved agency.
  - Proof that they were 18 years or older.
- **3. 45-Hours Childcare Certification Program:** ELC provided financial support in two ways:

#### Individual Scholarships:

- All courses and exams were provided free of charge.
- **Teacher Incentives:** Financial incentives were provided to participating teachers upon completion of the DCF State Mandated 45 Hours. The participants needed to complete all courses and pass all exams.
- **Qualifying Criteria:** Participating teachers needed to provide the following documentation:
  - Proof of employment (the teacher needed to be employed in the early childhood industry, working at a center contracted by the ELC Orange County).

If the participating teacher was being hired, they needed to submit a Promise of Employment Letter signed by the owner or director.

- $\circ~$  Proof of DCF transcripts with no more than one course related to the 45-hour program.
- Proof that they were 18 years or older.

# **4. Early Childhood Pedagogical Leadership Academy:** ELC provided financial support in two ways:

- Individual Scholarships:
  - All courses and exams were provided free of charge.
- **Teacher Incentives:** Financial incentives were provided to participating teachers upon completion of the Early Childhood Pedagogical Leadership Academy.
- **Qualifying Criteria:** Participating teachers needed to provide the following documentation:
  - Proof of employment (the teacher needed to be employed in the early childhood industry, working at a center contracted by the ELC Orange County).
  - Proof of a CDA, Directors Credential, or a Degree (AA or higher)
  - Proof that they were 18 years or older.

#### TRAINING AND TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

Provide a list and description of trainings and/or technical assistance activities the coalition offered to school readiness program providers, staff, and parents in each of the following areas.

• Early Learning Standards

**Putting the Pieces Together:** This course helped educators make connections between high-quality interactions, lesson planning, and child assessment.

Child Screenings and Assessments

- **1. Classroom Visits and Observation:** This course helped center leaders learn how to conduct effective classroom observations to improve teaching practices.
- 2. Engaging Children with Speech Delays 0-3 years of age: This training provided an opportunity for professionals in early childhood education to share their experiences, learn how to create supportive, stimulating educational environments, and develop strategies for supporting the development of children's language in the classroom.
- **3.** The Power of Observation: This course offered teachers and other early childhood professionals an opportunity to gain experience about the different screening tools that the ELCOC uses when conducting an assessment, as well as insight into how to conduct an observation.
- **4. ASQ-3 Training for Teachers and Directors:** This course taught teachers and directors how to administer and score the Ages and Stages Questionnaire-3 (ASQ-3). It also covered how to interpret scores and what steps to take if a concern is identified.

#### • Developmentally Appropriate Curricula and Character Development

- **1. Early Childhood Pedagogical Leadership Academy: Organizational Culture and Climate:** The participants in this hybrid course received 3 CEU credits, and discovered the following:
  - Participants acquired knowledge of the importance of positive organizational culture and climate.
  - Participants learned how to implement research-based strategies for building an environment that supports effective teaching practices.
  - Participants learned how to identify and implement research-based strategies to cultivate family engagement.
  - Participants acquired knowledge about their direct and indirect impact on children's development and learning.
  - Participants learned how to implement research-based strategies to create a collaborative learning environment.

#### Teacher-Child Interactions

- 1. Exploring the Promise: This course provided information about the benefits of a quality early education and understanding the foundation of building relationships. The course also explored the foundations of the infant, toddler, and PreK CLASS tools and the importance of teacher-child interactions in promoting learning and development. Participants left with a better understanding of the program requirements for providers in Florida and what to expect during their program assessments. This course was offered in English and Spanish.
- 2. Making the Most of Classroom Interactions/Infant & Toddler: This training provided participants with 24 hours or 2.4 CEUs toward their professional certification. Participants learned how to build their proficiency in the Infant and Toddler CLASS tools through professional learning communities. The goal was to learn strategies to positively impact teacher-child interactions, promote learning and development, and promote positive child

EVALUATION OF DIRECT ENHANCEMENT SERVICES outcomes. This training was offered multiple times throughout the 2022/2023 Program year in both English and Spanish.

- **3. Making the Most of Classroom Interactions/Pre-K:** This training provided participants with 24 hours or 2.4 CEUs toward their professional certification. Participants learned how to build their proficiency in the CLASS PreK tool through professional learning communities. The goal was to learn strategies to positively impact teacher-child interactions, promote learning and development, and promote positive child outcomes. This training was offered multiple times throughout the 2022/2023 Program year in both English and Spanish.
- **4. CLASS Infant Observer:** CLASS Observation Training was a 2-day training that taught participants how to collect CLASS teaching assessment data in an infant classroom (ages birth to 18 months). The training is designed for coaches, mentors, and program administrators, and participants earn 12 hours or 1.2 CEUs. After the training, the participants need to complete the reliability testing to become **certified** infant CLASS observers.
- **5. CLASS Toddler Observer:** CLASS Observation Training was a 2-day training that taught participants how to collect CLASS teaching assessment data in a toddler classroom (ages 15 months to 36 months). The training is designed for coaches, mentors, and program administrators, and participants earn 14 hours or 1.4 CEUs. After the training, the participants need to complete the reliability testing to become **certified** toddler CLASS observers.
- 6. CLASS Pre-K Observer: CLASS Observation Training was a 2-day training that taught participants how to collect CLASS teaching assessment data in a PreK classroom (ages 3 to 5 years old). The training is designed for coaches, mentors, and program administrators, and participants earn 14 hours or 1.4 CEUs. After the training, the participants need to complete the reliability testing to become **certified** PreK CLASS observers.
- **7. Infant Early Language Support:** In this course, teachers learned how to intentionally expose Infants to language through daily classroom routines. They also learned how to facilitate infants' language development through conversations, pre-verbal cues, or a mixture of both. The strategies they learned included imitating or initiating sounds, adding words to extend communication, and engaging in back-and-forth language exchanges. Participants earned .5 CEU.
- 8. Providing Instructional Support through Guided Play: This course taught teachers how to provide instructional support (concept development, quality of feedback, and language modeling) through guided play. Participants learned how guided play creates a developmentally appropriate context for teachers to use instructional support strategies to increase learning. Participants earned .5 CEU.

#### • Age-Appropriate Discipline Practices

1. A Developmentally Appropriate Classroom: Directors and Teachers were taught how to check and review their practices in their classrooms to make them Developmentally Appropriate. Teachers learned how to daily incorporate developmentally appropriate practices in their classrooms by reviewing and reorganizing materials and areas, encouraging

children to play, move, and talk as much as possible, and intentionally promoting meaningful interactions. Participants were also taught how to use open-ended activities, model respect, and provide an inclusive environment that is sensitive to differences in learning styles and cultures. Participants earned 1 CEU.

- 2. Brightstar Family Literacy Course: This course encouraged families to understand the importance of early literacy for all children and taught them how to connect what children learn in preschool to their home environment. Families learn activities that they can practice at home with their children and positively impact their ability to read and write. This course was offered in English and Spanish.
- **3. Read to My Baby:** This supplementary course for the Family Literacy Program was offered to help families utilize their new kits' supplies to their fullest potential.
- **4. Child Development Associate (CDA) Credential Foundations Introductory Course**: This session introduced participants to the application process, familiarizing them with the Learning Management System, and what to expect throughout the credentialing process. This hybrid course was offered in English and Spanish.
- **5.** Child Development Associate (CDA) National Credential Program: The Child Development Associate (CDA) is a nationally recognized credential for early care and education teachers, assistant teachers, family care providers, and other caregivers who work directly with children from birth through age five. This course provided 80+ hours of focused training based on the 8 CDA Subject Areas. In this course, students learned how to plan a safe and healthy learning environment, how to advance children's physical and intellectual development, and how to support children's social and emotional development. Other topics included building productive relationships with families, managing an effective program, maintaining a commitment to professionalism, observing, and recording children's behavior, and understanding principles of child development and learning.
- 6. The 45-Hour Childcare Certification Program: The 45-hour Childcare Certification Program provided the training required by law to work in a childcare center or family childcare in Florida. The participants completed the Department of Children and Families Part I Introductory Courses and the Part II additional courses. Participants could take the training virtually or face-to-face.

#### • Health and Safety

- **1. Taming the Zoo!** Participants learned how to help children with chronic behavior difficulties. The course provided positive behavior strategies that educators can implement to support children with varying levels of social and emotional challenges. This course was particularly relevant during the post-COVID pandemic era.
- 2. PBIS Positive Behavioral Interventions and Supports: Part I: Participants were taught how to identify strategies that can be used to design environments that promote teacher-child interactions. Directors and teachers learned about the Pyramid Model and how it builds upon

a tiered approach to universal support for all children by promoting their social-emotional wellness. Participants earned 1.5 CEUs.

- **3. PBIS Promoting Social-Emotional Competence: Part 2:** Participants were taught about the prevention level/Tier 2, where they were provided strategies that target social-emotional skills and building emotional literacy. Participants also learned strategies to teach children self-regulation, critical thinking skills, and how to develop friendships using individualized instruction.
- **4. Environmental Guidelines:** This course provided participants the opportunity to review childcare licensing standards for the state of Florida, best practices around health and safety issues, developmentally appropriate activities, daily transitions, routines, and schedules in the early childhood environment. Participants earned .5 CEU.
- **5. Ants in the Pants:** This workshop taught participants how to address the needs of inattentive and active children. They learned about the three different tiers in the Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports model (PBIS): Tier One: Authentic Relationships and Environment; Tier Two: Social-Emotional Practices; and Tier Three: Embedded Teaching. Participants earned .5 CEUs.
- 6. Nutrition
- 7. First Aid
- 8. Recognition of Communicable Diseases
- 9. Child Abuse Detection and Prevention

#### QUALITY ACTIVITIES FOR INFANT AND TODDLER CARE

Provide a description of the quality activities and services the coalition provided to enhance infant and toddler care.

- 1. Child Development Associate (CDA) National Credential Program: The ELC provided support to infant and toddler educators by helping them obtain their National CDA credential with a focus on Infant-Toddler. A qualified Infant Toddler Specialist offered specific training and classroom mentoring to assist teachers in developing skills and understanding how to support young children's growth, development, and learning. The program consisted of 80 hours of focused training based on the 8 CDA Subject Areas:
  - Planning a safe and healthy learning environment
  - Advancing children's physical and intellectual development
  - Supporting children's social and emotional development
  - Building productive relationships with families
  - Managing an effective program
  - Maintaining a commitment to professionalism
  - Observing and recording children's behavior
  - Understanding principles of child development and learning

Participants in this program received customized support to produce their Professional Portfolio and were equipped to demonstrate their competency in working with young children.

- 2. The 45-Hour Childcare Certification Program provided the training required by law to work in a childcare center or family childcare in Florida. Educators were able to participate in the completing training in the following courses:
  - Child Growth and Development (CGDR) 6 Hours
  - Behavioral Observation and Screening (BOSR) 6 Hours
  - Identifying and Reporting Child Abuse and Neglect (CAAN) 4 Hours
  - Health, Safety, and Nutrition (HSAN) 2 Hours (Part 1)
  - Health, Safety, and Nutrition (HSAN) 6 Hours (Part 2)
  - Child Care Facility Rules and Regulations (RNRF) 6 Hours
  - Understanding Developmentally Appropriate Practices (UDAP) 5 Hours
  - Preschool Appropriate Practices (PSPR) 5 Hours
  - On-line course: Early Literacy (ELC) 5 Hours
  - Exams
  - 8 study sessions
- **3. OMYF Infant/Toddler Program** provided coaching to infant and toddler teachers using the LENA GROW program and training. It incorporated the 10 Components of Quality into the training for directors with infant/toddler programs.
- **4.** The Artists in Residency program helped to build creativity in young children from infants through VPK. Educators learned to build a deeper understanding of how to integrate learning standards within creative activities throughout the day. Participating programs received visits from the Orlando Ballet's First Steps program, have their infant and toddler classrooms experience CFC Arts' Bach & Babies program, and participate in the Orlando Philharmonic Symphony's Instrument Petting Zoo & Symphony Storytime.
- **5. Accreditation Academy** provided high-quality early care training and ongoing support to providers striving to move through the accreditation process.

#### MONITORING

Describe the process for monitoring of compliance with, and enforcement of, applicable state and local requirements.

VPK and School Readiness programs are monitored in accordance with Florida law and the VPK and School Readiness agreements. Non-compliance issues are addressed according to the non-compliance policies for VPK and School Readiness programs. Licensing issues are referred to by the Department of Children and Families. Based on the State CCDF Plan, Health and Safety violations identified in statute are applicable to the Coalition's Progression Monitoring Policy and Discipline. The Coalition's Provider Relations Team (Internal Staff) provide training to provider owners and directors, providing compliance guidelines and reviewing provider contracts while the Monitoring and Technical Assistance Team (Itinerate Staff) visit facilities to make sure that state regulations are being followed.

#### INCLUSION

Describe the activities the coalition has implemented to promote inclusive child care, including responding to Warm-Line requests by providers and parents, and providing developmental and health screenings to school readiness program children.

The Inclusion and Diagnostic Services team has provided children, families, and teachers with resources needed for intervention services to better support their developmental concerns and needs. The ELCOC Inclusion/Diagnostic team has referred numerous children, birth to five years of age, to various community therapy providers. ELCOC Inclusion/Diagnostic team has partnered with several therapeutic agencies, creating memorandums of understanding to promote families' access to therapeutic services in a timelier manner. Additionally, we have been able to provide many early childhood teachers with technical assistance and resources that better support their classroom management strategies and the inclusive teaching of all the children in their care. In response to community agencies overwhelmed systems that limit timely evaluation of children, the ELCOC began using the Battelle Development Inventory and Preschool Language Scale Screeners to better assess children's developmental needs. The intent and outcome were to better ensure and expedite that children referred were receiving services. The addition of this process allows us to work closely with partner agencies who provide IFSP and IEP services.

During the 2022/2023 fiscal year, follow up services for 1,105 child referrals (both school and non-school readiness) were provided to 232 providers and parents by the Inclusion and Diagnostic Services Team. The activities implemented to promote inclusive childcare were follow up visits and/or technical assistance to childcare providers and families concerning 192 behavior, 105 developmental, 164 speech/language. Technical assistance included strategies and resource materials to facilitate the needs of the children being

referred, as well as the classroom. Opportunities for technical assistance included 316 for inclusion TA and 29 VPK Classrooms targeting social emotional mental health. 27 referrals to community agencies for evaluation and/or follow-up therapies were made by the Inclusion Team with 8 children receiving services. Finally, there were 316 direct teacher TA visits and 864 child observations completed.

### Data Summary

The following information is based on data collected from July 1, 2022- June 30, 2023.

#### **CHILDREN SERVED IN SCHOOL READINESS**

Number of children served in the school readiness program, by provider type, enumerated by age and eligibility priority category, reported as the number of children served during the month and the average participation throughout the month.

	2022						2023						Mon.
Row Labels	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Avg.
1. Licensed													
Private Centers	9,784	9,552	9,354	9,385	9,728	9,654	9,652	9,641	9,974	9,932	10,490	10,234	9,782
01 TCA	68	69	73	57	70	75	77	63	88	82	92	73	74
0-2 Years	23	27	32	21	26	31	29	23	31	24	30	24	27
3-5 Years	24	23	19	18	20	25	26	26	33	40	40	34	27
School Age	21	19	22	18	24	19	22	14	24	18	22	15	20
02 At Risk < 9	1,057	1,045	1,078	1,094	1,102	1,085	1,036	1,027	988	975	1,043	1,041	1,048
0-2 Years	442	471	495	503	513	513	491	484	466	467	498	494	486
3-5 Years	441	399	331	356	352	362	352	366	373	369	395	394	374
School Age	174	175	252	235	237	210	193	177	149	139	150	153	187
03 Econ													
Disadvantage <												1	
SCH Age	6,330	6,037	5,271	5,542	5,793	5,852	5,973	6,139	6,472	6,632	6,850	6,861	6,146
0-2 Years	2,573	2,526	2,508	2,585	2,677	2,614	2,639	2,679	2,824	2,851	2,927	2,910	2,693
3-5 Years	3,757	3,511	2,763	2,957	3,116	3,238	3,334	3,460	3,648	3,781	3,923	3,951	3,453
05 At Risk													
Age 9-12	47	34	33	21	17	12	14	16	21	23	30	33	25
School Age	47	34	33	21	17	12	14	16	21	23	30	33	25
06 Econ												1	
Disadvantage - SCH Age	2,282	2,269	2,800	2,574	2,646	2,535	2,458	2,305	2,317	2,133	2,394	2,218	2,411
<u> </u>	2,282				- /						,	,	
School Age 09 Head Start	2,282	2,269	2,800	2,574	2,646	2,535	2,458	2,305	2,317	2,133	2,394	2,218	2,411
and VPK	0	98	99	97	100	95	94	91	88	87	81	8	78
3-5 Years	0	98	99	97	100	95	94	91	87	87	81	8	78
School Age	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
3. Large Family	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1		0	0	0
Child Care												l I	
Home	35	34	32	39	38	41	42	42	41	42	39	42	39
01 TCA	0	0	0	2	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
0-2 Years	0	0	0	2	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
02 At Risk < 9	5	5	4	6	6	6	7	6	6	5	4	3	5

#### DEL 202.80 - ELC ANNUAL REPORT

0-2 Years	2	3	3	4	4	4	5	4	4	3	3	2	3
3-5 Years	3	2	1	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	1	1	2
03 Econ													
Disadvantage <													
SCH Age	25	25	24	27	26	29	31	32	31	33	30	35	29
0-2 Years	12	12	13	12	10	13	15	16	14	14	12	13	13
3-5 Years	13	13	11	15	16	16	16	16	17	19	18	22	16
06 Econ													
Disadvantage -	_										_		
SCH Age	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	4	4
School Age	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	4	4
4. Licensed													
Family Child	111	100	105	110	100	105	110	115	100	100	100	10.4	110
Care Home	111	109	105	113	120	125	118	115	109	108	109	104	112
01 TCA	2	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
0-2 Years	2	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
02 At Risk < 9	14	11	9	14	12	15	15	16	15	14	16	15	14
0-2 Years	5	2	2	5	4	4	5	5	3	3	4	3	4
3-5 Years	4	4	3	5	4	5	5	5	6	6	6	7	5
School Age	5	5	4	4	4	6	5	6	6	5	6	5	5
03 Econ													
Disadvantage <													
SCH Age	65	64	62	70	77	73	71	66	62	64	62	59	66
0-2 Years	29	31	37	39	44	38	34	31	31	30	31	28	34
3-5 Years	36	33	25	31	33	35	37	35	31	34	31	31	33
05 At Risk			-		-			-					
Age 9-12	1	1	0	0	0	1	3	3	1	0	1	2	1
School Age	1	1	0	0	0	1	3	3	1	0	1	2	1
06 Econ													
Disadvantage -	• •	24		• •	24		•0	•		•	•	•0	
SCH Age	29	31	32	29	31	36	29	30	31	30	30	28	31
School Age	29	31	32	29	31	36	29	30	31	30	30	28	31
4. Registered													
Family Child Care Home	61	57	54	50	55	52	52	51	54	54	49	48	53
	0	0		<u> </u>	<u> </u>								53
01 TCA			0			0	0	1	1	1	0	0	0
3-5 Years	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	0	0	0
02 At Risk < 9	11	11	12	11	11	9 7	9	8	10	10	9	9	10
0-2 Years	4	4	5	5	6	5	5	4	4	4	3	3	4
3-5 Years	4	3	2	1	1	1	1	1	2	2	2	2	2
School Age	3	4	5	5	4	3	3	3	4	4	4	4	4
03 Econ													
Disadvantage <	25	22	20	10	22	22	22	22	24	24	22	22	22
SCH Age	25	23	20	18	22	23	23	23	24 12	24	23	23	23
0-2 Years	10	10	10	11	11	12	12	12	13	12	12	12	11
3-5 Years	15	13	10	7	11	11	11	11	11	12	11	11	11
05 At Risk Age 9-12	1	1	1	1	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
Agt 7-14	T	1	T	1	4	U	U	U	U	U	U	U	1

#### DEL 202.80 - ELC ANNUAL REPORT

School Age	1	1	1	1	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
06 Econ													
Disadvantage -													
SCH Age	24	22	21	20	20	20	20	19	19	19	17	16	20
School Age	24	22	21	20	20	20	20	19	19	19	17	16	20
2. License- Exempt Centers	240	282	290	285	294	290	289	297	306	310	329	312	294
-	248				294	290	289		<u> </u>		329		
01 TCA 0-2 Years	<u>1</u> 0	<b>1</b> 0	<u> </u>	<b>1</b> 0	$\frac{2}{0}$	2	<u>2</u> 0	2 0	4	<b>4</b> 2	2	1 0	2
					2		2		2	2		-	1 2
3-5 Years 02 At Risk < 9	1 28	1 35	<u>1</u> 33	1 33	<u></u> 28	2 26	<u> </u>	2 29	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<sup>1</sup> 38	1 36	<u> </u>
0.2  At Risk < 9 0-2 Years	<b>20</b> 11	15	<u> </u>	13	<b>20</b> 9	<b>20</b> 6	<b>30</b> 7	<b>29</b> 7	<b>30</b> 7	<u> </u>	<b>38</b> 13		10
	9	15	14	13	9 10	0 11	14	14	14	<u> </u>	13	9 16	10
3-5 Years	9	12		12	10	9		14	14 9	14	<u>16</u> 9		<u> </u>
School Age 03 Econ	8	8	9	8	9	9	9	8	9	8	9	11	9
Disadvantage <													
SCH Age	171	176	161	167	172	178	176	185	195	200	211	210	184
0-2 Years	61	63	64	66	67	69	65	68	79	81	82	82	71
3-5 Years	110	113	97	101	105	109	111	117	116	119	129	128	113
06 Econ													
Disadvantage -													
SCH Age	48	70	94	83	91	83	80	80	77	76	77	65	77
School Age	48	70	94	83	91	83	80	80	77	76	77	65	77
09 Head Start										0	0		_
and VPK	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	1
3-5 Years	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	1
6. Private School	160	238	283	278	282	267	276	280	276	288	288	195	259
01 TCA	0	0	1	0	0	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	1
0-2 Years	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	2	0
3-5 Years	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	0
School Age	0	0	1	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	1
02 At Risk < 9	4	9	13	13	15	13	17	21	22	16	18	17	15
0-2 Years	2	2	3	4	4	3	6	8	8	5	5	5	5
3-5 Years	2	5	7	5	6	5	7	9	9	8	9	8	7
School Age	0	2	3	4	5	5	4	4	5	3	4	4	4
03 Econ		_	5										
Disadvantaga <													
Disadvantage < SCH Age				140	140	134	140	148	146	159	157	126	141
SCH Age	118	143	137	140 57	<b>140</b>	<u>134</u>	<b>140</b>	<b>148</b>	<u>146</u>	<b>159</b>	<b>157</b>	<b>126</b>	<u>141</u> 56
SCH Age 0-2 Years	<b>118</b> 48	<b>143</b> 55	<b>137</b> 63	57	56	51	53	60	55	61	60	54	56
SCH Age 0-2 Years 3-5 Years	118	143	137										
SCH Age 0-2 Years	<b>118</b> 48	<b>143</b> 55	<b>137</b> 63	57	56	51	53	60	55	61	60 97	54	56 85
SCH Age 0-2 Years 3-5 Years 05 At Risk Age 9-12	<b>118</b> 48 70	<b>143</b> 55 88	<b>137</b> 63 74	57 83	56 84	51 83	53 87	60 88	55 91	61 98	60	54 72	56
SCH Age 0-2 Years 3-5 Years 05 At Risk	<b>118</b> 48 70 <b>0</b>	143 55 88 0	<b>137</b> 63 74 <b>1</b>	57 83 2	56 84 2	51 83 2	53 87 1	60 88 0	55 91 <b>0</b>	61 98 <b>0</b>	60 97 1	54 72 1	56 85 1
SCH Age 0-2 Years 3-5 Years 05 At Risk Age 9-12 School Age 06 Econ Disadvantage -	<b>118</b> 48 70 <b>0</b> 0	<b>143</b> 55 88 <b>0</b> 0	<b>137</b> 63 74 <b>1</b> 1	57 83 <b>2</b> 2	56 84 <b>2</b> 2	51 83 2 2	53 87 <b>1</b> 1	60 88 0 0	55 91 0 0	61 98 <b>0</b> 0	60 97 <b>1</b> 1	54 72 <b>1</b>	56 85 1
SCH Age 0-2 Years 3-5 Years 05 At Risk Age 9-12 School Age 06 Econ	<b>118</b> 48 70 <b>0</b>	143 55 88 0	<b>137</b> 63 74 <b>1</b>	57 83 2	56 84 2	51 83 2	53 87 1	60 88 0	55 91 <b>0</b>	61 98 <b>0</b>	60 97 1	54 72 1	56 85 1

Monthly Total	10.399	10.272	10.118	10.150	10.517	10.429	10.429	10.426	10.760	10.734	11.304	10.935	10.539
monthly rotal	10,077	10,272	10,110	10,100	10,017	10,442	10,442	10,720	10,700	10,754	11,004	10,755	10,000

Data is from the EFS Modernization Database as of September 13,2023

#### CHILD DISENROLLMENT

Total number of children disenrolled during the year and the reasons for disenrollment

Reason for Disenrollment	Number of Children Disenrolled
Child care provider dismisses child due to child's behavior	31
Child care provider does not meet parent's or guardian's expectations.	22
Child care provider has closed for economic or other business reasons.	17
Child care setting provided too much stimulation for the child.	1
Child deceased.	2
Child has a duplicate record.	3
Child has exceeded the age-limit for services.	264
Child is no longer residing with the guardian who completed the initial application. New paperwork must be completed by new guardian.	13
Child poses safety risk to other children at program.	15
Child was determined eligible for services but never enrolled with a child care provider.	53
Client deceased.	4
Client does not show up for redetermination.	1,558
Client failed to comply with program requirements.	209
Client failed to provide required documentation to maintain eligibility.	85
Client is eligible for services under a different funder (i.e., non funder 1).	6
Client is no longer eligible for services because the family income exceeds the allowable amount for eligibility.	38
Client moved out of the county in which funding is currently provided.	141
Client no longer has a valid purpose for care.	293
Client's contact information is no longer valid and fails to provide updated information by a specified date.	108
Custodian is involved in seasonal work (such as migrant or school district employees) and the child's enrollment is temporarily suspended while custodian is not working.	253
Parent declined Terms and Conditions	10
Parent or guardian lacks resources necessary to keep child in care.	18
Parent/guardian withdrew child from the program.	1,001
Physical limitations of child care provider	1
Provider dismissed child for noncompliance with the provider's attendance policy.	580
Provider dropped child from the provider's program.	3
Provider no longer receiving SR or VPK funds due to noncompliance or low performance	23
Provider remains open, but no longer provides VPK or SR services.	1
Referral from referring agency has expired.	27
Referring agency has terminated the referral.	2
Suspected Fraud Case.	2

#### DEL 202.80 – ELC ANNUAL REPORT

### DATA SUMMARY

The enrollment record was updated.	241
The next authorization period was approved.	113
The program where the child was receiving services changed ownership. The new owner has a new provider record.	24
Transfer from one SR funding source to another (i.e. BG3 to BG8).	1
Transfer to another provider record (even if the second record is owned by the same provider).	37
Total	5,200

Data is from the EFS Modernization Database as of September 13, 2023

#### **PROVIDER TYPE**

#### Total number of providers by provider type

		Offered SR	Offered VPK	
Provider Type	<b>Total Providers</b>	Only	Only	Both
1. Licensed Private Centers	385	105	90	190
2. License-Exempt Centers	16	5	3	8
3. Large Family Child Care Home	8	7	0	1
4. Licensed Family Child Care Home	26	26	0	0
4. Registered Family Child Care Home	10	10	0	0
6. Private School	52	3	36	13
7. Public School	86	0	86	0

Data is from the EFS Modernization Database as of September 13,2023

#### SCHOOL READINESS PROVIDER REVOCATION

List of any school readiness program provider, by type, whose eligibility to deliver the school readiness program is revoked, including a brief description of the state or federal violation that resulted in the revocation

County	Provider Type	ELC Narrative
		Termination reason: Non-Compliance. Failure to
		comply with contract-general- Termination for
ORANGE	Family Day Care Home	cause
		Termination reason: Non-Compliance. Failure to
		comply with contract-general-Termination for
SEMINOLE	1. Licensed Private Centers	cause
		Emergency 5 year: Emergency Termination, 5-
ORANGE	1. Licensed Private Centers	year Revocation
	ORANGE SEMINOLE	ORANGE Family Day Care Home SEMINOLE 1. Licensed Private Centers

Data is from the EFS Modernization Database as of September 13,2023

#### VOLUNTARY PREKINDERGARTEN PROVIDER REVOCATION

List of any voluntary prekindergarten program provider, by type, whose eligibility to deliver the voluntary prekindergarten program is revoked, including a brief description of the state violation that resulted in the revocation

<b>Provider Name</b>	County	Provider Type	ELC Narrative
RENE'S DYNAMIC			Emergency 5 year: Emergency Termination, 5-
SPORTS CENTER	ORANGE	1. Licensed Private Centers	year Revocation
		D 1 60 1	12 2022

Data is from the EFS Modernization Database as of September 13,2023

#### **CHILDREN SERVED BY PROVIDER**

The total number of children served in each provider facility

				Child	Children Served				
Provider Name	Address	City	County	Undu plicated Total	SR	VPK			
1ST PAVILION KIDS ACADEMY INC	12355 S JOHN YOUNG PKWY	ORLANDO	ORANGE	12	0	12			
4 TD KIDS' PARK AVENUE CHILD CARE & LEARNING CENTER	33 N PARK AVE	АРОРКА	ORANGE	192	192	0			
4 TD KIDS' PARK AVENUE CHILD CARE & PRE- SCHOOL ACADEMY	262 S MCGEE AVE	АРОРКА	ORANGE	98	81	36			
A CHILD'S SAFE HAVEN CHILDCARE AND PRESCHOOL	1412 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	33	33	0			
A GROWING PLACE ACADEMY INC	18555 OLD CHENEY HWY	ORLANDO	ORANGE	74	60	19			
A TO Z BUMBLE BEE LEARNING CENTER, LLC	1213 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	32	31	5			
A WONDERFUL WORLD 4 LEARNING INC.	1048 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	22	22	0			
ABC LEARNING CENTER & CHILD CARE	2310 E CONCORD STREET	ORLANDO	ORANGE	77	64	16			
ABRAM'S ANGELS ACADEMY	10279 E COLONIAL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	6	6	0			
ACADEMY 2000, INC #2	4801 BASSWOOD LN	ORLANDO	ORANGE	17	6	11			
ACADEMY 2000, INC #1	4750 SILVER STAR ROAD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	98	98	0			
ACHIEVING STARZ LEARNING CENTER	4093 COLUMBIA ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	35	35	0			
ADMIRED ANGELS CHILD CARE CENTER	1438 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	12	12	0			
ADORABLE MOMENTS	5908 GROVELINE DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	4	4	0			
ADVENTURE LEARNING ACADEMY	1427 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	96	96	0			
AGUIAR, ROSARIO	4632 SADDLE CREEK PL	ORLANDO	ORANGE	2	2	0			
AKINOM ACADEMY LLC	615 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	34	34	0			
ALL KIDZ PRESCHOOL	1130 E PLANT ST	WINTER GARDEN	ORANGE	17	11	8			
ALL SAINTS SCHOOL	338 E LYMAN AVE	WINTER PARK	ORANGE	38	0	38			
ALL STARS CHILDCARE CENTER	7429 W. COLONIAL DRIVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	27	27	0			

ALL STAR'S CHILDCARE CENTER 2 INC	7453 W. COLONIAL DRIVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	52	52	0
ALPHA ACHIEVERS FAMILY HOME	1750 FLORES CT	ORLANDO	ORANGE	16	16	0
AMAZING EXPLORERS ACADEMY	13635 WALCOTT AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	69	0	69
AMAZING EXPLORERS ACADEMY HAMLIN	5796 HAMLIN GROVES TRL	WINTER GARDEN	ORANGE	60	0	60
AMAZING EXPLORERS ACADEMY OF		Grindblitt	ORINOL	00	0	00
WINDERMERE	1651 AMAZING WAY	OCOEE	ORANGE	39	0	39
AMAZING EXPLORERS ACADEMY VISTA						
LAKES	5744 CROWNTREE LANE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	42	0	42
AMAZING EXPLORERS ACADEMY WATERFORD LAKES	11001 LAKE UNDERHILL ROAD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	41	0	41
AMERICAN PRESCHOOLS	4000 S GOLDENROD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	84	57	33
		ORLANDO		82	51	37
AMERICAN PRE-SCHOOLS ANCHOR ACADEMY OF APOPKA	4000 S GOLDENROD RD		ORANGE	61	28	36
ANCHOR ACADEMIT OF APOPKA	23 N WEKIWA SPRINGS RD 3100 SANCTUARY POINT	АРОРКА	ORANGE	01	28	30
ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	40	0	40
ANGEL SPROUTS ACADEMY INC	7651 VALENCIA COLLEGE LN	ORLANDO	ORANGE	39	39	0
ANOINTED HANDS CHILD CARE	325 OCOEE APOPKA RD	OCOEE	ORANGE	94	93	8
ANOINTED WORD FAITH ACADEMY	305 S HIGHLAND AVE	АРОРКА	ORANGE	5	0	5
APOPKA CHILD ACADEMY	170 E MAGNOLIA ST	АРОРКА	ORANGE	303	269	53
APOPKA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	675 DIXIE HWY	АРОРКА	ORANGE	36	0	36
APPLE ACADEMY	1400 JORDAN AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	107	98	19
APPLE STAR ACADEMY 2 INC.	1003 S KIRKMAN RD STE 100	ORLANDO	ORANGE	158	142	25
APPLE STAR ACADEMY, INC.	724 N HASTINGS ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	251	249	20
		MAITLAN			,	
ASBURY EARLY LEARNING CENTER	220 W HORATIO AVE	D	ORANGE	10	0	10
AUNT DELORES CHILDCARE CENTER	1411 MELANIE DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	41	33	12
	5721 DAHLIA DR. 5725		ODANGE		0	11
AZALEA PARK BAPTIST CHURCH & SCHOOL	DAHLIA DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	11	0	11
AZALEA PARK CHILD CARE, INC	940 S SEMORAN BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	158	150	20
AZALEA PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	1 CAROL AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	43	0	43
BALDWIN PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	1750 COMMON WAY RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	21	0	21
BAY'S CHILDCARE LLC	805 FERGUSON DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	24	23	5
BEGINNING YEARS LLC DBA KIDS R KIDS #13	301 W WELCH RD	АРОРКА	ORANGE	41	0	41
BELOVED JEWELS CHILDCARE	244 W ELLA J GILMORE ST	АРОРКА	ORANGE	5	5	0
BERYL WISDOM ADVENTIST SCHOOL	4955 ROSE AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	11	0	11
BEST MEMORIES ACADEMY CHILD CARE CENTER	5135 CURRY FORD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	80	74	15
BETHANY LEARNING DAYCARE & ACADEMY	6229 WINEGARD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	49	49	0
BETHEL, RENDY	6808 AMARILLA AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	8	8	0
	833 S ORANGE BLOSSOM					
BEYOND TOMORROW EDUCATION	TRL	АРОРКА	ORANGE	72	66	11
BIG BLUE MARBLE ACADEMY	310 WOODLAND LAKE DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	122	84	44
BIG BLUE MARBLE ACADEMY APOPKA	301 W WELCH RD	АРОРКА	ORANGE	35	0	35
BIG STARS LEARNING CENTER	430 W LANCASTER RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	41	41	0
BITHLO HEAD START	18501 WASHINGTON AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	15	0	15
BLACK BELT CENTER OF ORLANDO	4516 HOFFNER AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	9	9	0
BONNEVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	14700 SUSSEX DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	21	0	21

BRIGHT HORIZONS AT BALDWIN PARK	1700 FIREHOUSE LN	ORLANDO	ORANGE	25	0	25
BRIGHT HORIZONS AT WINDERMERE	7866 WINTER GARDEN VINELAND RD	WINDERM ERE	ORANGE	38	0	38
BRIGHT HORIZONS AT WINDERMERE		WINTER	ORANGE		0	30
BRIGHT HORIZONS AT WINTER GARDEN	1660 DANIELS RD	GARDEN	ORANGE	33	0	33
BRIGHT LITTLE GIFTS LEARNING ACADEMY			ODANGE	22	22	0
INC	7645 MAGNOLIA HOMES RD 7325 CONROY WINDERMERE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	22	22	0
BRIGHT STARS PRESCHOOL	RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	41	0	41
		WINTER	ORMOL		0	11
BROOKSHIRE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	2500 CADY WAY	PARK	ORANGE	20	0	20
BUBBLES POND DAY CARE	3423 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	31	25	6
BUILDING KIDZ SCHOOL	9367 TREVARTHON RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	26	21	6
CALLAHAN HEAD START	101 N PARRAMORE AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	16	0	16
CALVARY CITY CHRISTIAN ACADEMY &						-
PRESCHOOL	2500 W OAK RIDGE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	85	39	54
	14501 WATERFORD CHASE					
CAMELOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	PKWY	ORLANDO	ORANGE	23	0	23
CANDYHOUSE DAYCARE & LEARNING CENTER	647 INDIANA ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	2	2	0
CASITA MÍA DAYCARE LLC	2715 HIDDEN COVE CT	ORLANDO	ORANGE	6	6	0
CASTLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	1245 N AVALON PARK BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	21	0	21
CATALINA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	2448 29TH ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	20	0	20
CATO, TONI	5763 GRAND CANYON DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	13	13	0
CENTRAL FLORIDA PREPARATORY SCHOOL	1800 MARDEN RD	АРОРКА	ORANGE	33	0	33
		LAKE				
CENTRAL FLORIDA YMCA LEARNING		BUENA				
CENTER	2800 E VISTA BLVD	VISTA	ORANGE	97	0	97
CHALLENGING MINDS CHRISTIAN ACADEMY	1301 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	23	23	0
CHAMPS LEARNING CENTER LL INC	1819 WILLIAMS MANOR AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	77	77	0
CHARITY LEARNING ACADEMY INC.	725 S GOLDWYN AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	111	105	9
CHARLI'S PRECIOUS ANGELS HOME						
DAYCARE	861 W LAKE MANN DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	11	11	0
CHENEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	2000 N FORSYTH RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	21	0	21
CHICKASAW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	6900 AUTUMNVALE DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	51	0	51
CHILDREN IN LEARNING PRESCHOOL LLC. (ORLANDO)	1238 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	17	17	0
CHILDREN'S ACADEMY AT LOCH HAVEN	200 E EVANS ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	44	0	44
CHILDREN'S ACHIEVERS FUTURE ACADEMY						
LLC	7500 FOREST CITY RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	1	1	0
CHILDREN'S KINGDOM ACADEMY	426 W LANCASTER RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	94	82	16
CHILDREN'S LEARNING ACADEMY, INC	2333 E SEMORAN BLVD	АРОРКА	ORANGE	95	79	23
CHILDRENS LEGACY CHRISTIAN ACADEMY	1408 W MICHIGAN ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	80	76	10
CHILDREN'S LEGACY CHRISTIAN ACADEMY	1408 W MICHIGAN ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	56	56	0
CHILDREN'S LIGHTHOUSE CHILDCARE		WINTER				
LEARNING CENTER OF PEOPLE OF FAITH	220 WINDERMERE RD	GARDEN	ORANGE	63	15	52
CHILD'S PLACE	2301 E MICHIGAN ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	12	12	0
CHILDTIME LEARNING CENTER #308	1001 S SEMORAN BLVD	WINTER PARK	ORANGE	121	92	37
	4962 S APOPKA VINELAND					
CHRIST THE KING LUTHERAN PRESCHOOL	RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	20	0	20

CLARCONA PRESCHOOL INC	4300 CLARCONA OCOEE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	111	103	14
CLAY SPRINGS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	555 N WEKIWA SPRINGS RD	АРОРКА	ORANGE	33	0	33
COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS	18 N TERRY AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	50	50	0
COLLECTIVE LEARNING PRESCHOOL	5143 OLD WINTER GARDEN RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	34	31	5
COLLEGE PARK KIDDIE KAMPUS INC	2208 N RIO GRANDE AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	33	33	0
	18501 CYPRESS LAKE GLEN					
COLUMBIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	11	0	11
CONWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	4100 LAKE MARGARET DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	20	0	20
CONWAY LEARNING CENTER	3636 E MICHIGAN ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	123	96	44
CONWAY LEARNING CENTER #2	2701 CONWAY GARDENS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	92	0	92
CONWAY UNITED METHODIST PRESCHOOL	3401 S CONWAY RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	22	0	22
COUNTRY DAY SCHOOL	1 W OAKLAND AVE	OCOEE	ORANGE	51	42	12
COURTNEY'S LITTLE LEARNERS S.T.E.M.						
ACADEMY	1414 N PINE HILLS ROAD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	9	9	0
COWAN FAMILY DAY CARE HOME	2108 SAN JOSE BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	5	5	0
CRANIUM ACADEMY	4068 WINTER GARDEN VINELAND RD	WINTER GARDEN	ORANGE	70	0	70
CRANIUM ACADEM I CRANIUM ACADEMY OF EAST ORLANDO	10275 SAVANNAH PARK DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	87	0	87
					•	
CREATIVE HANDS LEARNING ACADEMY LLC	6820 HOFFNER AVE STE 104	ORLANDO	ORANGE	88	45	44
	8681 W IRLO BRONSON	KISSIMME	ODANGE	~0	20	22
CREATIVE KIDS CONNECTION CREATIVE WORLD SCHOOL AT AVALON	MEMORIAL HWY STE 122 3625 AVALON PARK WEST	E	ORANGE	58	38	22
PARK	BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	83	0	83
CREATIVE WORLD SCHOOL AT CYPRESS SPRINGS	1725 S DEAN RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	160	75	90
CREATIVE WORLD SCHOOL UCF	5016 N DEAN ROAD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	56	11	45
	2000 FALCON TRACE BLVD	OKLANDO	UKANUL	50	11	43
CREATIVITOWN DAYCARE CENTER	#100	ORLANDO	ORANGE	125	90	49
	8257 NARCOOSSEE PARK DR					
CUB ACADEMY	STE 500	ORLANDO	ORANGE	44	28	20
CUDDLE TIME LEARNING CENTER INC	4513 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	109	101	13
CUMMINGS FAMILY DAYCARE	7209 TALLOWTREE LN	ORLANDO	ORANGE	3	3	0
DA VINCI AT HUNTERS CREEK DBA DA VINCI ACADEMY	13740 TOWN LOOP BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	82	15	67
DA VINCI PRESCHOOL ACADEMY	1901 PARK CENTER DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	26	26	0
DAVINCI PRESCHOOL ACADEMI DAYDREAMS CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER	1901 FARK CENTER DR	UKLANDU	UKANUE	20	20	0
DBA KID CITY USA APOPKA	204 S CENTRAL AVE	АРОРКА	ORANGE	64	52	20
DEEPER ROOT ACADEMY	8001 SILVER STAR ROAD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	18	10	8
	1356 S ECONLOCKHATCHEE					
DEERWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	TRL	ORLANDO	ORANGE	21	0	21
		WINTER	ODANCE	20	0	20
DILLARD STREET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	311 N DILLARD ST	GARDEN	ORANGE	39	0	39
DISCOVER ACADEMY	319 S LAKEWOOD DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	18	11	9
DISCOVERY PORT KIDS ACADEMY	10047 E COLONIAL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	58	43	22
DISCOVERY PREP ACADEMY INC	5715 TURKEY LAKE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	28	0	28
DISCOVERY ZONE PRESCHOOL	11333 LAKE UNDERHILL RD STE 106	ORLANDO	ORANGE	40	28	13
DIVINELY ORDERED PREP SCHOOL &						
CHILDCARE	1336 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	13	13	0

DOMDIDI KIDZ	6837 W COLONIAL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	35	32	4
DREAM BIG PRESCHOOL OF LEARNING	6151 SILVER STAR RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	133	117	30
DREAM LAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	500 N PARK AVE	АРОРКА	ORANGE	20	0	20
DREAMS COME TRUE CHILDCARE JW	3195 W CENTRAL	ORLANDO	ORANGE	15	15	0
DROP OF LOVE, LLC	207 W LANCASTER RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	85	80	9
EAGLE'S NEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	5353 METROWEST BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	21	0	21
EARLY DEVELOPMENTAL NURTURING		EATONVIL				
ACADEMY #2	221 E KENNEDY BLVD	LE	ORANGE	83	83	0
EARLY EDUCATION STATION METROWEST	6549 OLD WINTER GARDEN ROAD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	97	93	14
EARLY LEARNING DAYCARE LLC LARGE FAMILY DAYCARE HOME	60 RANDIA DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	5	5	0
EAST LAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	3971 N TANNER RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	20	0	20
EAST ORANGE HEAD START	12050 E COLONIAL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	36	0	36
EASTSIDE LEARNING CENTER	131 W 17TH ST	АРОРКА	ORANGE	16	16	0
EDWARDS, GWENDOLYN	4531 ARCH ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	8	8	0
ELITE LEARNING ACADEMY INC.	1425 W ORANGE BLOSSOM TRL	АРОРКА	ORANGE	34	34	0
ELITE SCHOLARS ACADEMY	6214 FOREST CITY RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	13	13	0
ENDEAVORS ACADEMY INC	800 PAUL ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	62	57	12
ENGELWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	900 ENGEL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	45	0	45
	3760 N JOHN YOUNG PKWY					
EXPANDING MINDS ACADEMY	STE 101	ORLANDO	ORANGE	72	68	10
FAITH CHRISTIAN ACADEMY PRESCHOOL CURRY FORD	9307 CURRY FORD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	73	0	73
FAITH CHRISTIAN ACADEMY PRESCHOOL			OIUNIOL	15	0	75
MICHIGAN	2740 E MICHIGAN ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	20	0	20
FAITH GENERATION ACADEMY	1840 N GOLDENROD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	41	30	14
FAMILIESONTHEGO, LLC	2173 LISTON CT	ORLANDO	ORANGE	34	34	0
FANTASY CHILD CARE LLC	3973 ERIC CT	ORLANDO	ORANGE	12	11	4
	6965 PIAZZA GRANDE AVE					
FIORELLA PREPARATORY SCHOOL FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH CHILD	UNIT 101-102	ORLANDO WINDERM	ORANGE	49	23	29
DEVELOPMENT CENTER	300 MAIN ST	ERE	ORANGE	60	0	60
FIRST CONGREGATIONAL PRESCHOOL AND	Soo Millio Si	WINTER	OlunioL	00		00
KINDERGARTEN	225 S INTERLACHEN AVE	PARK	ORANGE	14	0	14
FIRST STEP KIDS ACADEMY	2876 S ALAFAYA TRL	ORLANDO	ORANGE	56	45	17
FIRST STEPS ACADEMY	1199 CLAY ST	WINTER PARK	ORANGE	69	39	37
FIRST UNITED METHODIST LEARNING		WINTER				
CENTER	125 N LAKEVIEW AVE	GARDEN	ORANGE	39	0	39
FOREST CITY ADVENTIST SCHOOL	7563 FOREST CITY RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	18	0	18
FORSYTH WOODS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	6651 CURTIS ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	41	0	41
FUN NATION LLC	903 EMERALDA RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	1	1	0
FUTURE STARS ACADEMY	1101 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	36	33	4
GALLAGHER ACADEMY LLC DBA GOLDEN BEAR ACADEMY	421 S GOLDENROD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	256	221	55
GARDNER LARGE FAMILY CHILD CARE HOME	5815 VIKING RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	19	19	0

GENERATIONS OF LEADERS LEARNING CENTER LLC	1430 W KALEY AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	46	40	9
GIFTED MINDS EARLY LEARNING CENTER	101 S.CLARKE RD	OCOEE	ORANGE	139	132	16
GLAD TIDINGS CHURCH PRESCHOOL	2009 FULLERS CROSS RD	OCOEE	ORANGE	39	0	39
GLAD TIDINGS LEARNING CENTER	8550 CLARCONA OCOEE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	11	0	11
GLORIOUS KIDS ACADEMY LLC	1537 S ALAFAYA TRL STE 101-102	ORLANDO	ORANGE	48	45	8
GMA'S CHILDCARE AND LEARNING CENTER	2385 W CHURCH ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	58	58	0
GOOD HOMES PRESCHOOL 2	1501 E SILVER STAR RD	OCOEE	ORANGE	146	102	54
GOOD HOMES PRESCHOOL OF ORLANDO	8959 W COLONIAL DR	OCOEE	ORANGE	98	98	0
GOOD SHEPHERD EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATIONAL CENTER	5902 OLEANDER DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	39	14	28
GREAT BEGINNINGS ACADEMY	3311 N POWERS DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	12	9	5
GREAT MINDS ACADEMY LLC	1264 S RIO GRANDE AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	81	75	11
GREATER TOMORROW CHRISTIAN ACADEMY	16 S DOLLINS AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	65	65	0
GREEN DAY EARLY LEARNING CENTER	445 GASTON FOSTER RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	41	41	0
GREEN DAY EARLY LEARNING CENTER	445 GASTON FOSTER RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	54	48	9
GREEN DAY EARLY LEARNING CENTER OAKRIDGE	1010 W OAK RIDGE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	144	132	18
GROW IN PRESCHOOL	4015 W OAK RIDGE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	208	208	0
GROWING PLACE ACADEMY, CORP`	6900 PERSHING AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	125	105	26
GROWING TOGETHER ACADEMY	843 WOODBURY RD STE 101	ORLANDO	ORANGE	23	23	0
HAL P. MARSTON HEAD START	3933 WD JUDGE DR STE B	ORLANDO	ORANGE	37	0	37
	6225 HAZELTINE NATIONAL		ODANGE	00	0.4	25
HAND N HAND CHILD ENRICHMENT CENTER	DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	99	84	25
HANDS ON ACADEMY OF ORLANDO	3850 WINTER ROSE DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE ORANGE	<u>161</u> 90	150 76	14 24
HAPPYLAND LEARNING ACADEMY HARBOR HOUSE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA INC	1295 N SEMORAN BLVD PO BOX 680748	ORLANDO ORLANDO	ORANGE	<u>90</u> 27	27	0
HEAVENLY FAMILY HOME DAYCARE	2533 MYAKKA DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	10	10	0
HEAVENLI FAMILI HOME DATCARE HEAVEN'S PRECIOUS JEWELS CHRISTIAN	2335 MTAKKA DK	OKLANDO	UKANGE	10	10	0
CHILDCARE CENTER	5209 VAN AKEN DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	1	1	0
HERITAGE PREPARATORY SCHOOL	6000 W COLONIAL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	55	40	25
HIAWASSEE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	6800 HENNEPIN BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	42	0	42
HIGHER LEARNING DEVELOPMENT CENTER	636 N WYMORE RD	WINTER PARK	ORANGE	99	96	5
HIGHLAND CHRISTIAN ACADEMY	441 S HIGHLAND AVE	АРОРКА	ORANGE	92	68	32
HOPE LUTHERAN PRESCHOOL	2600 N DEAN RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	15	0	15
HORIZONS CHILD CARE AND LEARNING						
CENTER	1089 N GOLDENROD RD	ORLANDO EATONVIL	ORANGE	58	58	0
HUNGERFORD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	230 S COLLEGE AVE	LE	ORANGE	21	0	21
HYER STREET PRESCHOOL	407 N HYER AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	29	14	16
IBN SEENA ACADEMY	12908 S ORANGE BLOSSOM TRL	ORLANDO	ORANGE	37	0	37
ILINGO ACADEMY	9830 MERE PKWY	ORLANDO	ORANGE	73	0	73
INCREDIBLE KIDS LEARNING ACADEMY	4110 RALEIGH ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	6	6	0
INGENUITY PRESCHOOL	2505 E SEMORAN BLVD	АРОРКА	ORANGE	75	57	21
INGS FAMILY DAY CARE HOME	1118 DAIMLER DR	APOPKA	ORANGE	2	2	0

INNOVATION MONTESSORI OCOEE	1610 N LAKEWOOD AVE	OCOEE	ORANGE	49	0	49
INTERNATIONAL CHILD SERVICES CENTER	4075 L B MCLEOD RD STE A	ORLANDO	ORANGE	16	16	0
INTERNATIONAL HARVEST LEARNING	2740 OLD WINTER GARDEN					
CENTER	RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	9	9	0
	4113 HUNTERS PARK LANE		ODANGE		0	22
IQ VILLAGE	SUITE 101	ORLANDO	ORANGE	22	0	22
IVEY LANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	209 SILVERTON ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	21	0	21
IVY LEAGUE ACHIEVERS ACADEMY II	1616 HONOUR RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	36	25	13
IVY LEAGUE ACHIEVERS ACADEMY LLC	4540 S ORANGE BLOSSOM TRL	ORLANDO	ORANGE	149	138	22
JACK & LEE ROSEN JEWISH COMMUNITY	11184 S APOPKA VINELAND	UKLANDO	UKANGE	149	130	22
CENTER	RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	76	0	76
JAYLEN'S CHRISTIAN ACADEMY II	3615 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	50	50	0
	222 NEIGHBORHOOD					
JAYLEN'S CHRISTIAN ACADEMY	MARKET RD STE 112-114	ORLANDO	ORANGE	120	100	25
JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTER OF GREATER		MAITLAN				
ORLANDO	851 N MAITLAND AVE	D	ORANGE	48	0	48
JOHN H BRIDGES HEAD START CENTER	445 W 13TH ST	АРОРКА	ORANGE	37	0	37
JOHN YOUNG ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	12550 MARSFIELD AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	40	0	40
JOHNSON, FAY	2413 N HASTINGS ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	21	21	0
JOURNEY EARLY LEARNING CENTER	9580 CURRY FORD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	77	0	77
		WINDERM				
KEENE'S CROSSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	5240 KEENES PHEASANT DR	ERE	ORANGE	44	0	44
KID CITY USA COLLEGE PARK	2828 EDGEWATER DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	54	48	9
KIDDIE ACADEMY OF APOPKA	2334 E SEMORAN BLVD	АРОРКА	ORANGE	123	111	18
KIDDIE ACADEMY OF HUNTERS CREEK	475 E TOWN CENTER BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	138	92	63
	3215 SOUTH CONWAY ROAD					
KIDDIE ACADEMY OF ORLANDO CONWAY	3215 SOUTH CONWAY ROAD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	99	69	39
		WINTER				
KIDDIE ACADEMY OF WINTER GARDEN	15806 SHADDOCK DR	GARDEN	ORANGE	39	0	39
KIDDIE ACADEMY OF WINTER PARK	420 S ORLANDO AVE	WINTER PARK	ORANGE	51	25	26
KIDS & COMPANY	3000 S CHICKASAW TRL	ORLANDO	ORANGE	33	23	11
				54		
KIDS 1ST CDC LLC	2447 RAEFORD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE		51	4
KIDS ALL THE TIME LEARNING CENTER	4123 COLUMBIA ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	74	74	0
KIDS AVENUE LEARNING CENTER	121 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	65	59	16
KIDS CAN BE KIDS	1041 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	72	68	5
KIDS CHRISTIAN ACADEMY	4709 CURRY FORD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	54	39	21
KIDS GROW PRESCHOOL	11508 S APOPKA VINELAND RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	102	62	46
KIDS OKOW I RESCHOOL	2132 CENTRAL FLORIDA	ORLANDO	ORANGE	102	02	40
KIDS NOW ACADEMY I	PKWY	ORLANDO	ORANGE	68	59	12
KIDS PLACE PRESCHOOL OF ORLANDO	5495 LAKE MARGARET DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	173	156	20
KID'S PREP ACADEMY	433 W KENNEDY BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	55	55	0
		WINTER			-	-
KID'S PREP SCHOOL	823 S SEMORAN BLVD	PARK	ORANGE	83	65	24
KIDS R KIDS AVALON PARK	12881 TANJA KING BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	159	85	88
KIDS R KIDS LANDSTAR	540 PINNACLE COVE BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	223	161	67
KIDS R KIDS WATERFORD	415 WOODBURY RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	265	220	60

KIDS VILLAGE-PINE HILLS	627 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	142	138	20
KIDS ZONE FAMILY DAY CARE HOME	529 WECHSLER CIR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	1	1	0
KIDS ZONE LEARNING ACADEMY	529 WECHSLER CIR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	4	4	0
KIDSCONNECT CHILDCARE CENTER	4527 CARTER ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	45	45	0
KIDSZONE LEARNING PRESCHOOL INC	2138 W COLONIAL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	30	23	9
KIDZ AT WORK ACADEMY	1215 MERCY DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	43	43	0
	6558 OLD WINTER GARDEN					
KIDZ COLLEGE	RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	159	133	34
KIDZ LEARNING ACADEMY CHILDCARE CENTER #2, INC	1436 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	22	22	0
KIDZ PALACE EARLY LEARNING CENTER INC	4895 W COLONIAL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	42	42	0
KIDZ R 4 UZ 2 LEARNING CENTER	1228 N PINE HILLS RD 1228 N. PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	68	68	0
KIDZ R 4 UZ INC	6700 SILVER STAR RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	182	175	12
KIDZ ZONE CHILDCARE INC.	5086 NORTH LN STE A & B	ORLANDO	ORANGE	45	45	0
KIDZ ZONE LEARNING ACADEMY INC	5086 NORTH LN	ORLANDO	ORANGE	39	39	0
KIDZVILLE ACADEMY	1800 W WASHINGTON ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	96	92	6
		WINTER			~ -	
KILLARNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	2401 WELLINGTON BLVD	PARK	ORANGE	25	0	25
	10249 S JOHN YOUNG PKWY		ODANGE	1.5	20	20
KINDER CLUB ACADEMY	STE 103	ORLANDO	ORANGE	46	29	20
KINDERCARE EDUCATION AT WORK LLC	7113 WALLACE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	99	46	60
KINDERCARE LEARNING CENTER #1341	644 DORSCHER RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	163	150	24
KINDERCARE LEARNING CENTER #1846	6537 VISTA PARK BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	120	106	22
KINDERCARE LEARNING CENTER #920	4035 N GOLDENROD RD	WINTER PARK	ORANGE	67	45	25
KINDRED SPIRIT LEARNING CENTER II	925 IVEY LN	ORLANDO	ORANGE	18	18	0
KINDRED STIKTT LEARINING CENTER II	925 IVET EN	MAITLAN	OKANOL	10	10	0
KING OF KINGS LUTHERAN PRESCHOOL	1101 N WYMORE RD	D	ORANGE	9	0	9
KINGDOM KIDS ACADEMY	2047 PROSPECT AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	23	0	23
KINGDOM KIDS DEVELOPMENT CENTER	1102 26TH STREET	ORLANDO	ORANGE	68	64	7
KINGS KIDS DAYCARE AND LEARNING CENTER	821 S KIRKMAN RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	12	8	5
KIRKLAND, ANNIE	6303 JENNIFER JEAN DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	12	10	0
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					10	0
KISSHA'S LITTLE ONES CHILD CARE, LLC	2035 LA DUE CT 8185 SUMMERLAKE GROVES	ORLANDO WINTER	ORANGE	13	15	0
KLA SCHOOLS OF HORIZON WEST	ST	GARDEN	ORANGE	58	0	58
L & A'S PLAY HOUSE LLC	1759 BONNEVILLE DRIVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	1	1	0
LA PETITE ACADEMY #182-7380	10936 S TRAIL CIR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	106	90	23
LA PETITE ACADEMY #2502-7379	14524 GATORLAND DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	112	99	22
LA PETITE ACADEMY 7382	7698 SILVER STAR RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	124	124	0
LA PETITE ACADEMY 7383	6573 OLD WINTER GARDEN RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	109	109	0
LA PETITE ACADEMY 7495	5066 CONWAY RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	113	90	28
LA PETITE ACADEMY 7496	2650 PEMBROOK DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	95	85	16
LA PETITE ACADEMY 7497	7303 LAKE UNDERHILL RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	137	123	23
LA PETITE ACADEMY 7498	401 MARK TWAIN BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	75	59	23
LA PETITE ACADEMY ACADEMY 7381	11002 WINSHIRE BLVD	OCOEE	ORANGE	139	119	26
		300 <u>2</u>	5111101	107		20

LA PETITE SUNSHINE CHRISTIAN ACADEMY	900 W LANCASTER RD STE 12	ORLANDO	ORANGE	57	52	12
LADYBIRD ACADEMY AVALON PARK LLC	357 S AVALON PARK BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	50	0	50
LADYBIRD ACADEMY HUNTERS CREEK	3010 HUNTERS CREEK BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	72	0	72
LADYBIRD ACADEMY LAKE UNDERHILL	10955 LAKE UNDERHILL RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	57	0	57
LADYBIRD ACADEMY OF DR PHILLIPS	6809 DAISY ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	62	0	62
LADYBIRD ACADEMY OF LAKE NONA	10485 MOSS PARK RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	87	0	87
LADYBIRD ACADEMY OF OCOEE	2060 WEST RD.	OCOEE WINDERM	ORANGE	46	0	46
LADYBIRD ACADEMY OF WICKHAM PARK	7324 BENTONSHIRE AVE	ERE	ORANGE	83	0	83
	14840 WYNDHAM LAKES					
LADYBIRD ACADEMY OF WYNDHAM LAKES	BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	88	0	88
LADYBIRD ACADEMY ROCK SPRINGS	1151 ROCK SPRINGS RD	АРОРКА	ORANGE	41	0	41
		WINDERM			0	
LADYBIRD ACADEMY WINDERMERE	12144 CHASE RD	ERE	ORANGE	83	0	83
LADYBIRD ACADEMY WINTER GARDEN	1630 AVALON RD	WINTER GARDEN	ORANGE	61	0	61
LAKE COMO SCHOOL K-8	1600 E KALEY AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	20	0	20
LAKE GEM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	4801 BLOODHOUND ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	43	0	43
LAKE GEORGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	4101 GATLIN AVE	ORLANDO		23	0	23
			ORANGE		-	
LAKE SILVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	2401 N RIO GRANDE AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	22	0	22
LAKE WESTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	5500 MILAN DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	21	0	21
LAKEVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	2015 LAKEVILLE RD	АРОРКА	ORANGE	44	0	44
LANCASTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	6700 SHERYL ANN DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	21	0	21
LASHUNDRA TOTS CHILDCARE CENTER	140 S WEST STREET SUITE B	SANFORD	ORANGE	70	70	0
LASHUNDRA'S TOTS CHILD CARE CENTER	140 S WEST ST STE B	EATONVIL LE	ORANGE	9	9	0
LASHUNDRA'S TOTS CHILDCARE CENTER II	229 W KENNEDY BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	81	81	0
LAWTON CHILES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	11001 BLOOMFIELD DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	42	0	42
		WINTER				
LEADERS OF EXCELLENCE ACADEMY II	3001 N GOLDENROD RD	PARK	ORANGE	35	35	0
LEADERS OF EXCELLENCE ACADEMY INC	2608 PIONEER RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	102	102	0
LEADERS PREPARATORY SCHOOL	1021 N GOLDENROD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	23	0	23
LEARNING LADDERS PRESCHOOL	297 S COTTAGE HILL RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	35	35	0
LEARNING MINDS MONTESSORI	1300 EDGEWATER DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	7	0	7
LEARNING THROUGH PLAY CHILD						
DEVELOPMENT CENTER	1759 BONNEVILLE DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	4	4	0
LIL' LIGHTS PRESCHOOL	1105 N LAKEWOOD AVE	OCOEE	ORANGE	34	7	29
LIL' RASCALS CHILD CARE CENTER	4008 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	63	63	0
LILA MITCHELL HEAD START CENTER	5151 RALEIGH ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	11	0	11
LITTLE ACHIEVERS LEARNING CENTER INC	1440 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	44	34	10
LITTLE ANGEL'S ACADEMY LEARNING						
CENTER,INC. LITTLE ANGELS CHILDCARE AND LEARNING	623 W LANCASTER RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	75	72	6
CTR	5700 SILVER STAR RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	413	411	21
LITTLE ANGELS PRESCHOOL & CHILD CARE						
DEVELOPMENT CENTER LLC	10012 PORTALE AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	107	96	14
LITTLE ANOINTED ONES LEARNING CENTER	609 N POWERS DR STE 308	ORLANDO	ORANGE	208	206	10
LITTLE CITIZENS CHILD CARE, LLC	1112 N. PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	56	56	0

LITTLE CUBS LEARNING CENTER	6837 LAKEVILLE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	21	9	14
LITTLE FISHES PRESCHOOL	4700 LINCOLN AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	28	0	28
LITTLE HANDS LEARNING CENTER	1001 W PLANT ST	WINTER GARDEN	ORANGE	97	65	38
LITTLE HARVARD'S DAYCARE, LLC	5020 SILVER STAR RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	32	32	0
	11189 S ORANGE BLOSSOM					Ũ
LITTLE JAN LEARN AND PLAY	TRL STE 102	ORLANDO	ORANGE	62	36	27
LITTLE JEWELS LEARNING CENTER	4819 SKEENA ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	71	69	6
LITTLE LORDS AND LADIES LEARNING	570 N ALAFAYA TRL STE					
ACADEMY	C101	ORLANDO	ORANGE	68	51	23
LITTLE ORANGE ACADEMY, LLC	1101 S PARK AVE	WINTER GARDEN	ORANGE	60	52	12
LITTLE PEOPLE LEARNING CENTER	1033 W MICHIGAN ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	44	44	0
LITTLE RASCALS DUAL LANGUAGE CENTER						Ũ
INC	4008 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	115	110	10
LITTLE RIVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	100 CASWELL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	23	0	23
	11340 S ORANGE BLOSSOM					
LITTLE SPROUTS CLUBHOUSE	TRL	ORLANDO	ORANGE	21	15	6
LITTLE STEPS LLC	26 WILLOW DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	47	24	28
LITTLE TOTS ON THE MOVE	3602 NORTH ORANGE	ZELLWOO	ODANCE	10	40	0
LITTLE TOTS ON THE MOVE	BLOOSOM TRAIL	D	ORANGE	49	49	0
LITTLE WONDERS LEARNING CENTER	1222 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	79	79	0
LIVING WORD ACADEMY	601 WETHERBEE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	68	24	45
LOCKHART ACADEMY AND CHILD CARE CENTER	6924 FOREST CITY RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	24	24	0
LOCKHART ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	7500 EDGEWATER DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	24	0	24
LOGICAL KIDS ACADEMY LLC	6837 W COLONIAL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	24	21	0
LOVABLE'S CHILD CARE CENTER	1012 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	21	14	7
LOVELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	815 ROGER WILLIAMS RD	APOPKA	ORANGE	20	0	20
LOVING CHILD DAYCARE	5600 OLD CHENEY HWY	ORLANDO	ORANGE	36	31	6
LOVING EARTH PRESCHOOL AND DEV	5000 OLD CHENET HW I	WINTER	ORANGE	50	51	0
CENTER	813 N LAKEMONT AVE	PARK	ORANGE	29	0	29
LUZ MEJIA FAMILY DAY CARE HOME	1507 WOOD VIOLET DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	3	3	0
MAI STARZ LEARNING ACADEMY	1109 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	29	29	0
		MAITLAN				
MAITLAND MONTESSORI SCHOOL	236 N SWOOPE AVE	D	ORANGE	31	0	31
		MAITLAN				
MAITLAND PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH INC	341 N ORLANDO AVE	D	ORANGE	27	0	27
MAMAS PRIDE AND JOY PRESCHOOL AND CHILDCARE	933 S IVEY LN	ORLANDO	ORANGE	61	61	0
MARANATHA EARLY LEARNING ACADEMY	955 SIVEI LIN	UKLANDU	UKANGE	01	01	0
LLC	2701 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	98	89	18
		WINTER				
MAXEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	1100 E MAPLE ST	GARDEN	ORANGE	44	0	44
MCCOY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	5225 S SEMORAN BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	23	0	23
MEADOW WOODS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	500 RHODE ISLAND WOODS CIR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	43	0	43
MELBOURNE FAMILY DAY CARE HOME	1000 EMERALDA RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	43 5	5	43
MERCY KIDS ACADEMY	1531 MERCY DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	11	6	5
MERCI KIDS ACADEMI MERRIDAY SCHOOL	2600 E JACKSON ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	7	7	0
MEMODITI SCHOOL	2000 1 mendon 91	UNLANDO	UNATOL	/	/	U

MILLEDGE FAMILY DAY CARE HOME	4006 BRINELL AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	6	6	0
MILLENNIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	5301 CYPRESS CREEK DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	16	0	16
MILLENNIA GARDENS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	3694 MILLENIA BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	42	0	42
MILLS CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER	5200 W SOUTH ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	47	40	12
MINUS, STEPHANIE	7750 BOREAS DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	7	7	0
MITCHELL, SONJI	5401 BRITAN DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	9	9	0
MLI PRESCHOOL LLC	2612 PIONEER RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	59	53	10
MLI PRESCHOOL LLC	2612 PIONEER RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	5	5	0
MOLLIE RAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	2000 BEECHER ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	20	0	20
MONARCH CHILDREN'S ACADEMY LLC	13825 TOWNSEND DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	45	33	17
MONARCH EARLY LEARNING CENTER, INC.	13825 TOWNSEND DR.	ORLANDO	ORANGE	97	54	53
	13726 RIDGETOP ROAD		ORTIOL	71	51	55
MONTESSORI HOME	ORLANDO	ORLANDO	ORANGE	2	2	0
MONTESSORI KIDS ACADEMY OF		WINDERM				_
WINDERMERE LLC	1707 MAGUIRE RD	ERE	ORANGE	1	1	0
MONTESSORI SCHOOL OF ORLANDO, INC	1187 FLORIDA MALL AVE STE 108	ORLANDO	ORANGE	6	0	6
MONTESSORI WAY SCHOOL - SOUTH	12307 S ORANGE BLOSSOM		ORTIOL	0	0	0
ORLANDO	TRL	ORLANDO	ORANGE	20	0	20
MT SINAI CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER	2610 ORANGE CENTER BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	24	14	12
MUNCHKIN LAND ACADEMY	2042 N FORSYTH RD STE I	ORLANDO	ORANGE	61	54	11
MURPHY, SHONDRIKA	7606 AREZZO AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	4	4	0
MUSLIM ACADEMY OF GREATER ORLANDO	11551 RUBY LAKE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	48	0	48
MY DESTINY ACADEMY	1235 W MICHIGAN ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	34	34	0
	9145 NARCOOSSEE RD STE					
MY FIRST ACADEMY 3	108	ORLANDO	ORANGE	35	0	35
MY FIRST STEPS	6440 W COLONIAL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	70	57	17
MY KIDS ACADEMY	113 ROBERSON RD	WINDERM ERE	ORANGE	76	51	30
MY PRECIOUS KIDZ ACADEMY	2514 W COLONIAL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	95	95	0
NEXT STEPS ACADEMY	9367 TREVARTHON RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	11	11	0
NONA PARK MONTESSORI SCHOOL	9186 DOWDEN RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	11	0	11
NU GENERATION ACADEMY INC	1225 25TH ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	100	100	0
O TOWN WEST PRESCHOOL, LLC	7530 REDMOND DRIVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	41	0	41
OAK HILL ELEMENTARY	11 S HIAWASSEE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	20	0	20
OAK RIDGE CHILDRENS ACADEMY AND DAY					-	
CARE	1118 W OAK RIDGE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	145	121	38
OAKLAND AVE. CHARTER SCHOOL VPK	456 E OAKLAND AVE	OAKLAND	ORANGE	62	0	62
OAKLAND PRESBYTERIAN PRESCHOOL	218 E OAKLAND AVE PO BOX 38	OAKLAND	ORANGE	27	0	27
OAKSHIRE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	14501 OAKSHIRE BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	40	0	40
OCOEE ELEMENTARY	400 S LAKEWOOD AVE	OCOEE	ORANGE	45	0	45
OCOEE OAKS PRESCHOOL	201 S CLARKE RD	OCOEE	ORANGE	85	9	78
OCPS ACADEMIC CENTER FOR EXCELLENCE					,	, 0
(ACE)	701 W LIVINGSTON ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	46	0	46
ON THE ROCK PRESCHOOL	731 FAIRLANE AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	20	0	20
OPEN ARMS EARLY LEARNING CENTER	12601 BALCOMBE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	20	10	11
ORANGE CENTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	621 S TEXAS AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	19	0	19

ORANGE COUNTY PREPARATORY ACADEMY	10250 UNIVERSITY BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	18	0	18
ORANGEWOOD DBA MAITLAND COMM		MAITLAN			_	
PRESCHOOL	1300 W MAITLAND BLVD	D	ORANGE	40	0	40
ORLANDO CHILDREN'S ACADEMY	1555 AMERICANA BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	77	77	0
ORLANDO CHRISTIAN PREP	500 S SEMORAN BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	41	0	41
ORLANDO DAY NURSERY	626 LAKE DOT CIR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	72	64	20
ORLANDO EARLY LEARNING ACADEMY	6261 OLD WINTER GARDEN RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	66	66	0
ORLANDO JUNIOR ACADEMY	30 E EVANS ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	20	0	20
ORLANDO MONTESSORI BILINGUAL ACADEMY INC	61 S DEAN RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	44	17	27
ORLANDO SCIENCE CENTER PRESCHOOL	777 E PRINCETON ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	51	0	51
ORLANDO STEAM ACADEMY, INC	5554 CLARCONA OCOEE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	121	111	20
ORLO VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	3 N HASTINGS ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	21	0	21
OUR NEXT US CHILDCARE, INC.	5029 EDGEWATER DRIVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	68	59	11
PAIGEE'S KIDZ ZONE	6209 ALL AMERICAN BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	93	93	0
PALMETTO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	2015 DUSKIN AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	20	0	20
PARK LAKE PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH CHILD						
CARE CENTER	309 E COLONIAL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	23	4	19
PATHWAYS SCHOOL	1877 W OAK RIDGE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	18	18	0
PEACE UNITED METHODIST PRESCHOOL	13502 TOWN LOOP BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	47	0	47
	825 GREENWAY		ODANCE	01	01	0
PEEKABOO PLAY & LEARN	PROFESSIONAL CT	ORLANDO	ORANGE	81	81	0
PIAGET ACADEMY	6395 RALEIGH ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	152	65 0	90
PINAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	3701 ANTHONY LN	ORLANDO	ORANGE	20	~	20
PINE CASTLE CHRISTIAN ACADEMY, INC.	7101 LAKE ELLENOR DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	69	44	32
PINE HILLS CHRISTIAN CHILD CARE, INC	800 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	77	54	26
PINE HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	1006 FERNDELL RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	46	0	46
PINE HILLS HEAD START CENTER	6408 JENNINGS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	46	0	46
PINELOCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	3101 WOODS ST 3005 N APOPKA VINELAND	ORLANDO	ORANGE	22	0	22
PINEWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	22	0	22
PLANET LEARNING ACADEMY INC	1335 FLORIDA MALL AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	59	43	22
PLAY, LAUGH AND GROW LEARNING			OD ANGE			-
ACADEMY INC	2395 W CHURCH ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	55	54	5
PLAYTIME ACADEMY POTTER'S HOUSE ACADEMY AND	4501 GODDARD AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	46	41	7
PRESCHOOL CENTER	7051 PERSHING AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	68	49	23
POWELL, DONITA	3604 DALEFORD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	9	.>	0
PRECIOUS CREATIONS II	217 N KIRKMAN RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	67	51	22
PRECIOUS CREATIONS PRESCHOOL	201 N KIRKMAN RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	30	30	0
PREMIER ACADEMY	9380 GOTHA RD 9380 GOTHA RD	WINDERM ERE	ORANGE	25	0	25
PRIMROSE SCHOOL AT AVALON PARK	13461 TANJA KING BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	85	28	58
PRIMROSE SCHOOL AT AVALON TAKK	8712 LEE VISTA BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	81	0	81
PRIMROSE SCHOOL OF HUNTER'S CREEK	5741 TOWN CENTER BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	75	36	41
PRIMROSE SCHOOL OF HUNTERS CREEK DBA				15	50	71
HUNTERS CREEK PRESCHOOL	5741 W TOWN CENTER BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	68	27	43

PRIMROSE SCHOOL OF LAKE NONA	9915 VICKREY PL	ORLANDO	ORANGE	81	0	81
PRIMROSE SCHOOL OF OCOEE	860 TOMYN BLVD	OCOEE	ORANGE	60	0	60
PRINCE OF PEACE LUTHERAN PRESCHOOL	1515 S SEMORAN BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	31	16	18
RADIANT LIFE ACADEMY	8151 CLARCONA OCOEE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	72	59	24
RAE OF SUNSHINE	624 BETHUNE DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	73	73	0
RAE OF SUNSHINE 2, INC	200 VICTOR AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	5	5	0
RAINING KNOWLEDGE ACADEMY LLC	3403 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	28	28	0
RAISING ANGELS CHILD DEVELOPMENT	1720 S RIO GRANDE AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	60	60	0
REAL LIFE CHRISTIAN ACADEMY			ORTIOL	00	00	0
GOLDENROD	2413 S GOLDENROD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	7	0	7
REAL LIFE CHRISTIAN PRESCHOOL ORLANDO	2565 E KALEY AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	10	0	10
REDEEMER CHILDREN'S JOURNEY		WINTER	ODANGE	01	0	21
PRESCHOOL	3377 ALOMA AVE 11513 S ORANGE BLOSSOM	PARK	ORANGE	21	0	21
REGENCY CHRISTIAN ACADEMY	TRL	ORLANDO	ORANGE	45	22	27
RENE'S DYNAMIC SPORTS CENTER	6145 SILVER STAR RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	24	24	0
	1211 WINTER GARDEN	WINTER	01011(01			0
RESURRECTION PRESCHOOL	VINELAND RD	GARDEN	ORANGE	23	0	23
RIDGEWOOD PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	3401 PIONEER RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	42	0	42
RISEN SAVIOR ACADEMY	1331 S ALAFAYA TRL	ORLANDO	ORANGE	13	0	13
RISING STAR CHILDCARE AND DANCE INC	6326 W COLONIAL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	163	156	15
RISPER CHILD CARE AND DEVELOPMENT CENTER	1218 OLD APOPKA RD	APOPKA	ORANGE	14	14	0
RIVERDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	11301 LOKANOTOSA TRL	ORLANDO	ORANGE	20	0	20
RIVERSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	3125 PEMBROOK DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	44	0	44
ROCK & RATTLES VOLCY CHILDCARE INC	1211 CITY PARK AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	5	5	0
ROCK LAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	408 N TAMPA AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	19	0	19
ROCK SPRINGS ACADEMY	2226 ROCK SPRINGS RD	АРОРКА	ORANGE	87	0	87
ROLL WITH IT DAYCARE	1434 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	25	21	6
ROLLING HILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	4903 DONOVAN ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	33	0	33
ROSEMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	4650 POINT LOOK OUT RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	22	0	22
ROYAL ACADEMY PRESCHOOL	5516 S TEXAS AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	250	225	42
		WINTER				
ROYALTY HARVEST ACADEMY	7507 ALOMA AVE	PARK	ORANGE	29	29	0
SADLER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	4000 W OAK RIDGE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	42	0	42
SALLY RIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	9601 11TH AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	21	0	21
SEA SHELLS CHILD CARE	1021 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	87	87	0
SEED KIDS	1900 CENTRAL FLORIDA PKWY	ORLANDO	ORANGE	9	0	9
SHALOM ORLANDO, INC	851 N MAITLAND AVE	MAITLAN D	ORANGE	47	0	47
SHENANDOAH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	4827 S CONWAY RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	22	0	22
SHENARDOARTEELMENTARY SCHOOL	5620 HARCOURT AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	42	0	42
SHINING STARS ACADEMY	5607 HANSEL AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	114	85	34
SIMPLY GROWING	4743 RALEIGH ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	91	91	0
SINGLET ON FAMILY DAYCARE	1316 KIRK ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	10	10	0
SMALL BLESSINGS CHILD CARE	1647 PEEL AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	37	0	37
SMALL CHERUBS LLC	5399 ROSEGAY CT	ORLANDO	ORANGE	6	6	0
				0	0	U

#### DEL 202.80 - ELC ANNUAL REPORT

SMALL CHERUBS LLC	5399 ROSEGAY CT	ORLANDO	ORANGE	5	5	0
SMALL WONDERS CHILDREN'S CENTER	2856 CURRY FORD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	57	49	11
SMARTUFT'S ACADEMY LLC	824 PAUL STREET	ORLANDO	ORANGE	18	18	0
SMARTY PANTS EARLY LEARNING CENTER INC	5389 CONROY RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	52	52	0
SOLNYSHKO EDUCATIONAL CHILD CARE	13 E CYPRESS ST	WINTER GARDEN	ORANGE	9	9	0
SOPHIA KID'S LEARNING CENTER	1537 S CENTRAL AVE	АРОРКА	ORANGE	44	44	0
SOUTH ORLANDO YMCA HEAD START	810 WEST OAK RIDGE ROAD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	19	0	19
SOUTHWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	12600 BISTED DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	20	0	20
SOUTHWOOD HEAD START	6225 BROOKGREEN AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	29	0	29
SPELLMAN PREP SCHOOL, LLC	6844 SILVER STAR RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	15	15	0
SPRING LAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	1105 SARAH LEE LN	OCOEE	ORANGE	20	0	20
SPRING OF LIFE EARLY LEARNING	11101 MOSS PARK RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	41	0	41
ST CHARLES BORROMEO CATHOLIC SCHOOL	4005 EDGEWATER DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	18	0	18
ST MARK CHILDREN ENRICHMENT CENTER	4055 COVINGTON ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	133	116	30
ST MARY'S PRESCHOOL	6316 MATCHETT RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	18	0	18
ST VINCENT'S ACADEMY	1515 EDGEWATER DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	34	0	34
ST. ANDREW CATHOLIC SCHOOL	877 N HASTINGS ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	40	25	19
ST. JAMES CATHEDRAL SCHOOL	505 E RIDGEWOOD ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	29	0	29
ST. JOHN VIANNEY SCHOOL	6200 S ORANGE BLOSSOM TRL BLDG 6108	ORLANDO	ORANGE	42	0	42
ST. LUKE'S CDC	4851 S APOPKA VINELAND RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	64	0	64
STARCHILD ACADEMY	1324 WINTER GARDEN VINELAND RD	WINTER GARDEN	ORANGE	67	0	67
STARCHILD ACADEMY AT WATERFORD	12800 WATERFORD LAKES PKWY	ORLANDO	ORANGE	100	55	51
STARCHILD ACADEMY CRYSTAL CREEK	12050 CRYSTAL COMMERCE WAY	ORLANDO	ORANGE	84	0	84
CTADOUUD ACADEMY ODVOTAL ODEEV	12050 CRYSTAL COMMERCE		ODANCE	77	0	77
STARCHILD ACADEMY CRYSTAL CREEK	WAY	ORLANDO	ORANGE	77	0	77
STARCHILD ACADEMY WEKIVA	1550 N WEKIWA SPRINGS RD	APOPKA WINDERM ERE	ORANGE ORANGE	70 74	0	70 68
		WINDERM	OKTIOL	/ -	0	00
STARCHILD ACADEMY WINDERMERE	11815 SILVERLAKE PARK DR	ERE	ORANGE	83	8	75
	1324 WINTER GARDEN	WINTER				
STARCHILD ACADEMY-WINTER GARDEN	VINELAND ROAD	GARDEN	ORANGE	66	0	66
STARCHILD WEKIVA	1550 N. WEKIWA SPRINGS ROAD	АРОРКА	ORANGE	62	0	62
STARS ON THE RISE CHILDCARE, INC.	7301 EDGEWATER DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	54	49	7
STEP BY STEP LEARNING ACADEMY	2335 S GOLDENROD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	194	167	33
STEP N 2 LEARNING ACADEMY	6848 SILVER STAR RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	75	68	9
STEPPING STONES FAMILY CARE	5912 PARADISE LN	ORLANDO	ORANGE	12	12	0
STORYBOOK SCHOOL LLC	209 W OAK RIDGE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	12	107	23
		WINTER	UNANOL	120	107	23
SUNRIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	14455 SUNRIDGE BLVD 13225 INTERNATIONAL	GARDEN	ORANGE	20	0	20
SUNSHINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	DRIVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	22	0	22

	4974 MILLENIA BLVD STE					
SUPER KIDS ACADEMY	101	ORLANDO	ORANGE	155	155	0
SUPER KIDS ACADEMY II	4976 MILLENIA BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	45	0	45
SUPER KIDS ACADEMY LAKE NONA	10743 NARCOOSSEE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	101	93	11
SUPER KIDS ACADEMY ORLANDO	2618 E ROBINSON ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	69	63	11
SUPERSTAR'S ACADEMY LEARNING CENTER	422 S PARRAMORE AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	66	66	0
SUPREME CHILD CARE AND DEVELOPMENT						
CENTER	5745 EDGEWATER DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	117	117	0
SWEET DREAMS CHILD CARE INC	7230 W COLONIAL DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	28	19	11
TAFT HEAD START CENTER	9504 S ORANGE AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	28	0	28
TANGELO PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	5115 ANZIO ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	30	0	30
TANGERINE SCHOOLHOUSE INC	7228 EARLWOOD AVE	MOUNT DORA	ORANGE	25	0	25
TATTLE TALES LEARNING CENTER INC.	1211 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	11	11	0
THE CONRAD ACADEMY AND PRESCHOOL	2008 N GOLDENROD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	98	85	20
THE FRIENDS ACADEMY	53 S DEAN RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	11	0	11
	9618 LAKE NONA VILLAGE		OIUII(OL	11	0	11
THE GODDARD SCHOOL	PL	ORLANDO	ORANGE	41	0	41
		WINTER			0	
THE GODDARD SCHOOL (AVALON)	2007 AVALON RD	GARDEN	ORANGE	67	0	67
THE GROWING ME LEARNING CENTER	304 E OAKLAND AVE	OAKLAND	ORANGE	7	7	0
THE JUPITER SCHOOL	25 W JERSEY ST	ORLANDO WINTER	ORANGE	39	0	39
THE KING'S ACADEMY	1302 EDGEWAY DR	GARDEN	ORANGE	74	68	12
THE LEARNING CENTER AT SOUTH PARK	7350 FUTURES DR STE 6	ORLANDO	ORANGE	39	25	14
THE LEARNING CENTER OF DR. PHILLIPS	8004 BANYAN BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	57	12	45
THE LEARNING CENTER OF SOUTH PARK	7350 FUTURES DR STE 6	ORLANDO	ORANGE	39	24	16
		WINDERM	OIULIOL	57	21	10
THE LEARNING EXPERIENCE	6290 LAKE SMITH CIR	ERE	ORANGE	45	45	0
THE LEARNING EXPERIENCE APOPKA	2295 E SEMORAN BLVD	АРОРКА	ORANGE	136	92	48
THE LEARNING EXPERIENCE OF HORIZON	0275 MILEV DD	WINTER	ODANCE	17	0	17
	9275 MILEY DR	GARDEN	ORANGE	17	0	17
THE LEARNING EXPERIENCE OF LAKE NONA THE LEARNING PLACE ACADEMY ORLANDO	11800 NARCOOSSEE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	56	0	56
INC	1616 CONWAY GARDENS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	135	125	17
		WINTER				
THE NEST WINTER GARDEN	16161 MARSH RD	GARDEN	ORANGE	61	0	61
THE PLAY PALACE	2817 N POWERS DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	118	118	0
THE TREE HOUSE EDUCATIONAL CENTER, INC	1851 S GOLDENROD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	49	48	6
THE VILLAGE PRESCHOOL	5413 EDGEWATER DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	45	45	0
THOMPSON'S UNIQUE LEARNING CENTER	5115 LONDONDERRY BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	8	8	0
THORNEBROOKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	601 THORNEBROOKE DR	OCOEE	ORANGE	22	0	22
THREE POINTS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	4001 S GOLDENROD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	45	0	45
TILDENVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	1221 BRICK RD	WINTER GARDEN	ORANGE	44	0	44
TINY MIRACLES ACADEMY	1250 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	76	69	8
TINY TOTS OF APOPKA	201 S PARK AVE	АРОРКА	ORANGE	27	18	11
TODAY'S KIDS DAY CARE CENTER	2625 N HIAWASSEE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	94	83	14

TOP KIDS ACADEMY	1912 N DEAN RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	126	92	40
TOP SPOT ACADEMY	1715 LAKE PICKETT RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	122	88	41
TREASURE KIDS ACADEMY	2275 WHISPER LAKES BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	206	137	76
TREASURE KIDS ACADEMY CLARKE RD	1025 S CLARKE RD	OCOEE	ORANGE	207	112	107
TREASURE OF KNOWLEDGE CHRISTIAN		OCOLL	ORMOL	207	112	107
ACADEMY	13001 LANDSTAR BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	10	10	0
TRI-L CHRISTIAN ACADEMY	1039 W FAIRBANKS AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	11	11	0
TRINITY CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER	420-424 RUTH LN	ORLANDO	ORANGE	72	15	58
TRINITY CHRISTIAN ACADEMY	1100 N FERN CREEK AVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	15	0	15
	1022 S ORANGE BLOSSOM					
TRINITY CHRISTIAN EARLY CHILDHOOD	TRL	АРОРКА	ORANGE	64	0	64
TRUE COLORS LEARNING CENTER LLC	3300 CONWAY RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	12	6	7
TRUE DELIVERANCE CENTER DAY CARE	29 S IVEY LN	ORLANDO	ORANGE	23	23	0
TWEED-THOMPSON, BERNADETTE	7230 PLEASANT DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	26	26	0
UCF CREATIVE SCHOOL FOR CHILDREN	12852 GEMINI BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	27	0	27
UCP OF CENTRAL FLORIDA - BAILES	12702 SCIENCE DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	74	33	45
UCP OF CENTRAL FLORIDA - DOWNTOWN						
CAMPUS	4680 LAKE UNDERHILL RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	34	21	15
UCP OF CENTRAL FLORIDA - WEST ORANGE	1441 WINTER GARDEN	WINTER	OD LUIGE	10	10	24
CAMPUS UCP OF CENTRAL FLORIDA-PINE HILLS	VINELAND RD	GARDEN	ORANGE	40	10	31
CAMPUS	5800 GOLF CLUB PKWY	ORLANDO	ORANGE	11	11	0
UNDER THE SUN ACADEMY	8414 EAST COLONIAL DRIVE	ORLANDO	ORANGE	24	24	0
UNION PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	1600 N DEAN RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	71	0	71
UNIQUE ACADEMY	1307 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	84	84	0
VALENTINE LEARNING CENTER LLC	216 N IVEY LN	ORLANDO	ORANGE	33	32	6
VALENTINE LEARNING CENTER ELC				42	0	42
WASHINGTON SHORES PRIMARY LEARNING	4400 WOODGATE BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	42	0	42
CENTER	2500 BRUTON BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	115	0	115
WATER SPRING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	445 W AMELIA ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	44	0	44
WATERBRIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	11100 GALVIN DR	ORLANDO	ORANGE	42	0	42
WE ARE ONE SERVICES LLC	1442 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	53	50	5
WE ARE ONE SERVICES LLC EARLY						
CHILDHOOD DEVELOPMENT CENTER	1304 N PINE HILLS RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	16	16	0
WEDGEFIELD SCHOOL	3835 BANCROFT BLVD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	41	0	41
WELBOURNE AVENUE NURSERY &		WINTER		10		
KINDERGARTEN,INC.	450 W WELBOURNE AVE	PARK	ORANGE	40	25	21
WESLEY CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER	42 E JACKSON ST	ORLANDO	ORANGE	21	0	21
WEST LAKES EARLY LEARNING CENTER	2122 LONG STREET	ORLANDO	ORANGE	98	75	40
WEST OAKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	905 DORSCHER RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	22	0	22
WESTSIDE LEARNING ACADEMY	1937 LAKEVILLE RD	АРОРКА	ORANGE	20	12	11
WETHERBEE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	701 E WETHERBEE RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	40	0	40
WHEATLEV ELEMENTADY SCHOOL	1475 MARVIN C ZANDERS AVE	АРОРКА	ORANGE	23	0	23
WHEATLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	15300 STONEYBROOK WEST	WINTER	UKANGE	23	0	23
WHISPERING OAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	PKWY	GARDEN	ORANGE	46	0	46
	10710 PARK RIDGE GOTHA	WINDERM				
WINDERMERE UNION CHURCH PRESCHOOL	RD	ERE	ORANGE	103	0	103
WINEGARD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	7055 WINEGARD RD	ORLANDO	ORANGE	20	0	20

#### DEL 202.80 - ELC ANNUAL REPORT

### DATA SUMMARY

	13175 LOOKING GLASS					
WINNERS CHRISTIAN ACADEMY LLC	FALLS LN	ORLANDO	ORANGE	16	16	0
		WINTER				
WINTER PARK DAY NURSERY	741 S PENNSYLVANIA AVE	PARK	ORANGE	42	27	20
WINTER PARK PRESBYTERIAN PRESCHOOL		WINTER				
PROGRAM	400 S LAKEMONT AVE	PARK	ORANGE	49	0	49
		WINTER				
WONDERLAND CHILDCARE CENTER	2095 DUNDEE DR	PARK	ORANGE	64	53	14
	5449 S SEMORAN BLVD					
YOUNG PLANET ACADEMY	SUITE 21	ORLANDO	ORANGE	82	69	17
		ZELLWOO				
ZELLWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	3551 N WASHINGTON ST	D	ORANGE	20	0	20

Data is from the EFS Modernization Database as of September 13,2023

School Readiness counts based on enrollment data. VPK counts based on payment data as of the July Reporting Period.

### FISCAL SUMMARY

### **Fiscal Summary**

#### **PROGRAM FUNDS (REVENUES)**

Segregation of School Readiness Program funds, SR Local Match funds, Voluntary Prekindergarten Education Program funds, and other local revenues available to the coalition.

Other Local Revenues (including in-kind) Total	\$ 5,899,720 <b>\$ 203,790,244</b>
Preschool Development Grant (PDG) funds	\$ 1,846,950
Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations (CRRSA) Act funds	\$ 1,218,648
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds	\$ 88,189,158
Voluntary Prekindergarten Education (VPK) Program funds	\$ 32,391,282
SR Local Match funds	\$ 2,264,417
School Readiness (SR) funds	\$ 71,980,069

#### **DETAILS OF EXPENDITURES BY FUND SOURCE**

Details of expenditures by fund source, including total expenditures for administrative activities, quality activities, non-direct services, and direct services for children.

	Administrative Activities	Quality Services	Nondirect Services	Direct Services for Children	Total
SR	\$ 1,855,768	\$ 5,974,461	\$ 3,560,588	\$ 60,589,252	\$ 71,980,069
SR Local Match Funders	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 2,264,417	\$ 2,264,417
VPK	\$1,245,206	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$31,146,076	\$ 32,391,282
ARPA	\$ 1,764.053	\$ 0	\$ 86,425,105	\$ 0	\$ 8,189,158
CRRSA	\$ 293,393	\$ 0	\$ 925,255	\$ 0	\$ 1,218,648
PDG	\$ 75,322	1,771,628	\$ 0	\$ 0	<b>\$</b> 1,846,950
Other Local Revenues	\$ 85,222	\$ 1,522,132	\$ 0	\$ 4,292,366	\$ 5,899,720
Total	\$ 5,318,964	\$ 9,268,221	\$ 90,910,948	\$ 98,292,111	\$ 203,790,244

#### **COALITION STAFF AND RELATED EXPENDITURES**

Total number of coalition staff and the related expenditures for salaries and benefits. For any subcontracts, the total number of contracted staff and the related expenditures for salaries and benefits.

# FISCAL SUMMARY

	Number of Staff	Expenditures for Salary and Benefits
Early Learning Coalition Staff	71	\$ 4,835,810
Subrecipient Staff	82	\$ 4,933,361
Total	153	\$ 9,769,171